
From:   Tracy Harbison   

To:   Leann Nguyen   
Date:   February 10, 2014

Subject:   FCC file# 0007-EX-ML-2014
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Message:

Fujitsu is requesting to modify the 0642-EX-PL-2013 Experimental License (Call Sign WG2XWV) for
Frequency 698-715 MHz associated with Fujitsu Model number LS100 and to add a second frequency of
2110 MHz (lower frequency) to 2155 MHz (upper frequency) to the license. The second frequency band
is associated with Fujitsu Model number LS110.


